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Administrative/Environmental Order

AE Order Number Banner

Report Description

This report shows an AE Order Number in Barcode
format for purposes of scanning. The Barcode format
‘ is Code 39.

L . =

App Number: pGRL0914243657

1RP - 2140

ENERVEST OPERATING L.L.C.

7/26/2016
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enervestoperatingchalupaswd112108. txt
Telephone Memorandum - Record of Discussion

TO: Robert Griffin, Enervest Operating, 575-365-8555
FROM: Geoffrey Leking, District 1, OCD
DATE AND TIME: November 21, 2008 @ 0905

SUBJECT: ENERVEST Operating, Chalupa SwD Flowline Rupture and Release, API#
30-025-29184-00-00, M-13-14S-33E

Informed Robert Griffin to:
1) Submit the State of New Mexico OCD Form C-141

2) oObtain a 3rd ?arty environmental company since the rancher/lease owner Kenneth
Augustine had called about the release

3) Fully delineate the area affected by the release

4) Release will require removal of soil with volumes dictated by concentrations of
chlorides, BTEX, TPH, etc. found during delineation.

Robert Griffin stated he will contact the environmental contractor in Midland that
he uses to delineate the spill. He will also submit the correct c-141 form.
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Johnsonl Lal_'_r!‘ EMNRD "

From: Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 4:09 PM

To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD
Subject: FY! - Spill Reported

Kenneth Augustine rancher, called in a leak on the Chalupa SWD flow line around 3:30 pm on Tuesday, November 18,

2008. Operator is Enervest Operating. AP| # 30-025-29184. UL-M, Sec 13, T14S, R33E. Local contact is Robert Griffin at
575-365-8555.
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7 EnerVest Operating, LLC -
... Emergency / Hazardous Material / Oil Spill Report 6’(7“
Location: Latitude Longitude Occurrence Date |
) - E a m did year
N 11| 18 | 2008 |
Chalupa #4 Section | Township | Range Occurrence Time
13 14 S. 33E. ? |AM] 330 | PM
NRC Case Number State Agency Incident Number uf(z
|
10
Person Calling In Spitl : | Unknown Rancher | Time : | 330pm | Prones |

Person Reporting Spili : | Robert E. Griffin

Witnesses : Adam Sanchez
Witnesses : i
Responsible Company — EnerVest Operating, LLC. 1001 Fannin St., Suite 800, Houston, Texas, 77002
Phone Numbers — Houston Office : 1-713-658-3500 / Fax — 1-713-659-3558, 1-713-659-5036, 1-713-6859-3556

Time
Name AM/PM Date :

Phone No. Agency
1-800-424-8802 National Response Cenler
State Emergency Response Commission
State

—_— —_—
NMOC 330 p 11/18/08

State

Local Emergency Planning Committee
Local

Local

List Fatalities ot'E'@tpmenl Damage Involved:
Threads were eaten up in the change-over on the swing on the line.

Type Material Spilled: Produced water Amountin 30 bbis Flowrate/Hr. Length/Time of
Unknown Disch. Unknown

| gals

Additional Material Spilied: None bbls _gals
Additional Material Spilled: bbis ~gais |
Size of Stain/Sheen: | Length in 100 Yards Width in 6 Yards
Weather: Clearl] Cloudy[] Partly Cloudyl] Foggyl ]l Rain[] Other:

Temperature in degrees F. 70 ithDirecﬁon: none |Mud$peedln nan MPH
Origin / Source of Spill: (Process Equipment / Flowline / Pipeline Involved?)
Flow line to injectiion well J

Cause of Spill: (if known)
Threads eaten up in connection

Remedial / Corrective Action Taken:
Shut everything in. Vacuum truck picked up 20 bbis. of produced water. Changed all connections in swing

Volume Recovered: Material water 20 bbls. _Qals. Addti. Material bbis. ___gals. |
I rea: Land Waler

Name of Impacted Area: (Name and/or describe)

Chalupa #4 lease, Lea County

For Spiils of Hydrocarbon Product during loading/unloading, Obtain the following information:
Name of Driver: Drivers Phone Number:

Company Name:
Company Address:

Company Phone Number:

Company cdntnct
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Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 433644

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Saguaro Petroleum, LLC 373933

15 Smith Rd Action Number:

Midland, TX 79705 433644

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By| Condition Condition
Date

scwells | None 2/19/2025
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